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Chapter 1431: Best Location 

Chapter 1431 

Now that I have not yet reached the mountain range, I am a little curious about whether it is Yin Suyan 

or Pan Liguo when he sees Lin driving towards a mountain range. 

They all thought that Lin Kai would be treated in Donghai city, but he didn’t expect to come to an 

abandoned suburb in Donghai. 

Pan Liguo was about to inquire about Lin Kai, but at this time his cell phone rang. 

Pan Liguo picked it up, but after a while, he looked very ugly, his voice was low, and he spoke to the 

other side of the phone: “We are not talking to the person in charge of the scenic spot, have you 

agreed? You can let us take the shot, too. How come those who paid the money are still going back 

now?” 

After a few minutes, Pan Liguo hung up angrily. 

There is no need for him to say anything, Lin Kai and Yin Suyan already know roughly what happened. 

Long before the filming, Pan Liguo, the chief director, took a deputy director and went to shoot scenes 

across the country. 

After all, this is a big-made movie, so you have to shoot more real scenes. 

Most of the movies that make fast money now simply set up a studio and don’t take the real scene at 

all. As a result, although the special effects of the current film and television dramas are improved, they 

lose some of their authenticity. 

In order to make this movie well, Pan Liguo continued to travel all over the country with the 

screenwriter and deputy director to see the actual scene, which was in line with the scene in the script. 

In the end, I took a fancy to several places in Lingnan, and those places, which together account for at 

least half of the movie, are very important. 

Especially the real scene in a scenic spot is more in line with the scenario of the script. 

He asked the deputy director to handle the communication with the scenic spot throughout the process. 

This director is his student and trusts him very much. 

But I didn’t expect that not long ago, the deputy director and the crew would go to the scenic spot to 

audition first. I didn’t expect to be told by the scenic people that they were not allowed to shoot inside. 

“What’s the matter with Xiao Wang! Even this little thing can’t be handled well!” 

Pan Liguo was rather helpless. The Xiao Wang he said was the deputy director of the movie. 

Often, in addition to the chief director, at least one deputy director is needed for film and television 

dramas. 



The general director controls the audience, and the deputy director is the assistant. 

Some film and television dramas are divided into literary and martial arts directors. 

Naturally, there are literary and martial arts in this movie, but Pan Liguo can control both of these roles. 

In other words, he is also one of the top directors in the country with extremely rich experience. 

Pan Liguo now hates iron but not steel. For Xiao Wang, he is completely cultivated as his heir. 

Unexpectedly, the communication with the scenic spot was not handled well. 

Dont talk about setting up any scenes in the scenic area, you wont even be allowed to shoot, 

Pan Liguo is naturally anxious. If this scenic spot is not filmed, it will definitely delay a lot of time. 

There will be a lot of delays in the process of filming. 

The filming of this movie cannot be delayed. 

Therefore, Pan Liguo said to Lin anxiously at this moment: “Mr. Lin, I’m sorry, I have to go back and take 

care of it over there. You send me to the high-speed rail station first, and I will take the high-speed rail 

directly and wait there. When the processing is over, I’ll come back. I’ll trouble you Mr. Lin!” 

Lin Kai shook his head: “Director Pan, it’s almost here, besides, treatment doesn’t take long, so there is 

no need to hurry back in such a hurry.” 

Yin Suyan also spoke up: “Yes, Director Pan, Mr. Lin said so, it won’t take too much time. Anyway, it will 

take at least a few hours to rush back. It was night, and the scenic spots were closed at night. Its too late 

if we rush over now.” 

When Pan Liguo heard the two say this, he sighed and understood the reason, he should treat his illness 

with peace of mind first, and then go to communicate with the scenic spot tomorrow. 

Pan Liguo thought so, and accidentally glanced at the car window, stared at the scene of the mountains 

in front of him, was stunned, and then showed ecstasy on his face. 

In front of this mountain range, this place was originally clumped with wild grasses. Even so, the clumps 

of wild grasses can be seen. This place is like a paradise with beautiful scenery. 

However, in the past few days, after Li Shengxian sent people to deal with these weeds and the like, 

Xanadu instantly upgraded to a place like a fairyland. 

The Jiutian Waterfall, surrounded by clouds and mist, is really like Li Bais verse, “Flying down three 

thousand feet, suspected that the Milky Way falls nine days”, it is so spectacular! 

In addition to the various mountain ranges, nature has carved out extraordinary peaks, creating a 

unique and beautiful scenery. 

What’s more, here are the old dragon veins, the real dragon veins, and it is full of mysterious and 

fairyland appearance. 

It is no exaggeration to say that it is a fairyland on earth! 



“Lin…Mr. Lin…Why haven’t I heard of this mountain range? It’s a fairyland!” 

At this time, Pan Liguo looked straight at the mountain range, extremely excited, even the voice of 

speaking was a trill. 

It can be seen how excited Pan Liguo is. 

Lin Kai responded calmly: “A friend’s company of mine has just taken the land and mountains in this 

area and is preparing to open up the scenic spot and a healthy city.” 

“Such a fairyland! Not yet developed!” Pan Liguo couldn’t believe it. 

Even if Yin Suyan saw the beauty of this mountain range, he was completely shocked. 

Lin chuckled, and didn’t say much. This mountain range would not be developed too much, just a little 

bit of safety measures. 

After all, it is a mountain range, which is also dangerous. 

As a scenic spot, it is necessary to plan a route for tourists. Except for a safe route, there will be no more 

mountain ranges, just keep the original appearance. 

After a while, Lin Kai had already driven the car to the bottom of the mountain and stopped. 

Soon, both Yin Suyan and Pan Liguo couldn’t wait to get out of the car. 

Looking at the mountains in front of him so close, Pan Liguo’s expression became even more excited. 

Lin Kai walked to the side of Yin Suyan at this time, and a shocked look appeared on Yin Suyan’s 

beautiful face. 

After a while, Pan Liguo came back to his senses, looked at Lin Kai, and said excitedly: “Mr. Lin, your 

friend is too good at picking places! This kind of wonderland is so beautiful and beautiful! It is also the 

scene in the movie script in my imagination. ! It is more in line with the scene in the script! Mr. Lin, then 

I take the liberty to ask, can this mountain range be used as the scene of this movie to shoot?” 

Yin Suyan was taken aback, and then nodded secretly. She is naturally very familiar with the script, and 

she has to say that this mountain range is 100% in line with the scene in the script! 

If the screenwriter comes here, he will definitely exclaim, this is the scene he imagined, and it is much 

more perfect! 

If you shoot here, in addition to the perfect match of the scene, it will also save post-production special 

effects, so that you can show the scene more realistically to the audience with that kind of authenticity. 

In short, this place is simply the best location for this movie! 

Chapter 1432: Dispute 

Chapter 1432 

Lin Kai didn’t expect that the scene of this mountain range would fit the location of the film. 



After all, he hasn’t read any scripts, just listened to Yin Suyan before, a little plot of the female number 

one. 

Lin Kai thought for a while, then said, “Director Pan, let’s treat your disease first.” 

Although he invested most of this movie now, Lee Shengxian also invested part of it. 

This mountain range is also the common industry of him and Li Shengxian. 

But Lin Kai did not directly agree, because he considered some issues. 

For example, this mountain range has not yet started construction and development, so I don’t want to 

make it public temporarily. 

After all, construction takes a long time from time to time. 

Even if it takes at least half a year for a movie to be released, it will take more than half a year to wait 

until the healthy city in the western suburbs of the city is really built. 

Therefore, if the movie is released, it may cause the audience to be curious about where this place is, 

and then come here early to interfere with the process of road construction, which is not good. 

Of course, if the film is set in this place, it can be regarded as this place, which has a great publicity 

effect. 

As a result, Lin Kai neither agreed nor refused, and had to think about the gains and losses. 

When Pan Liguo saw that Lin Kai wanted to consider it, he couldn’t help being a little disappointed. 

Lin Kai didn’t say much, he began to sense the suffocation in the mountains, and found that there was 

some suffocation halfway up the mountain, so he let Yin Suyan stay in the car first. 

He took Pan Liguo and walked halfway up the mountain. 

Fortunately, this mountain range is not so high, only a thousand meters, so there is five to six hundred 

meters in the middle of the mountain. 

It took about half an hour before Lin Kai took Pan Liguo to the middle of the mountain. 

Once here, Lin Kai decisively used Zhen Qi to turn it into a needle, and then absorbed part of the evil 

energy from it, and then pierced Pan Liguo’s wrist. 

At first Pan Liguo didn’t take it seriously, thinking that Lin Kai’s random needles were too pediatric. 

But then, he obviously sensed the rigidity of his own blood, and was quickly disappearing little by little, 

his eyes were shocked, and immediately surprised. 

Looking at Lin Kai, his eyes were full of shock, genius doctor! Really a genius doctor! 

Pan Liguo admired him even more as his biggest investor now. 

Before long, Pan Liguo only felt that he was comfortable all over, just like the opened two channels of 

Ren and Du, with a different kind of comfort! 



He also felt that his blood was finally unblocked! It also means that the problem of his bloodline rigidity 

has been completely solved! 

Pan Liguo knelt down to Lin Kai for the first time: “Mr. Lin! You are the greatest benefactor of my life! 

The life-saving grace is unforgettable!” 

Lin Kai immediately helped Pan Liguo and shook his head: “Director Pan, needless to say, I have also 

seen a few movies you have made before, which are really good. There is also a loss of directors like you 

in China. “ 

What Lin Kai said was true. 

After that, Lin Kai took Pan Liguo down the mountain. 

Back in the car. 

Yin Suyan in the co-pilot saw Pan Liguo’s ruddy complexion, he should be cured, and looked at Lin Kai in 

amazement: “Mr. Lin? Have you treated Pan’s disease so quickly?” 

Before Lin Kai could respond, Pan Liguo smiled and said, “Miss Yin, what you said before is good, Mr. Lin 

is really a genius doctor!” 

At that time, Yin Suyan was actually trying to comfort Pan Liguo to persuade him. 

Now I really know that Lin Kai’s medical skills are really amazing, and I admire Lin Kai more and more. 

Such a man is worthy of her forever! 

Lin laughed without saying a word, and then drove the car, carrying Yin Suyan and Pan Liguo towards 

Lingnan. 

This time I took a national highway, the road closest to Lingnan. 

Along the way, Lin Kai took the initiative to talk about the location of the film. 

He considered for a moment that this mountain range still cannot be used as a filming location, but the 

back of this mountain range can be used as a location for the filming. 

The scenery on the back of the mountain is worse than the front, but it also fits the script. 

In this way, it can be used not only for filming, but also for publicity. 

After all, the back of the mountain is so beautiful, let alone the front. After a little publicity, more 

tourists will look forward to the development of the front. 

When Lin Kai said that, whether it was Yin Suyan or Pan Liguo, their eyes were bright, and they felt that 

Lin Kai’s proposal was very good. 

… 

In a certain scenic spot in Lingnan. 

Wang Xiaoliang, the deputy director of the film, is negotiating with a manager of the scenic spot. 



Although Wang Xiaoliang is a student of Pan Liguo, he is actually very old. He is in his thirties. He has also 

made two films before. 

Of course it is the small investment movie, but the reputation is very good, but the box office is still so 

interesting, the subject matter is too small. 

This time I followed my teacher Pan Liguo to learn more about filming in popular themes, and only then 

took the initiative to assume the position of his deputy director. 

The deputy director said that he was also a director, but he actually worked for the chief director. 

Wang Xiaoliang was at a loss at this time, but he did not expect the person in charge of the scenic spot 

to turn back. 

He looked at the manager in the foreground area and said helplessly: “Manager Duan, this is your fault. 

We have already said in advance that this scenic spot allowed us to shoot for a month, and paid half of 

the rent, and even signed it. It’s a contract. If you change your mind, you can change it. Today, we are 

still preparing to take a short film, but it won’t work.” 

The manager of Duan Donglai is the manager of this scenic spot. He looks gentle, but his expression is a 

bit disdainful. Looking at Wang Xiaoliang, he is polite on the surface: “Director Wang, I cant help it. I 

dont know what happened to the order issued by the scenic spot. In short, you are not allowed to 

continue shooting here. If you continue to shoot, wait for the police to take it away. I will sue you for 

disturbing the order.” 

While talking, Duan Donglai threw a few stacks of money to Wang Xiaoliang, and said: “This is half of the 

money you paid. To be honest, this little money can’t even be rented for a few days. If it werent for your 

chief director, the well-known directors face, I reluctantly agreed. Unfortunately, if something happens, 

Im embarrassed. If the money is taken away, you can take people away.” 

Wang Xiaoliang heard something wrong in the words, and always felt that something was wrong. What 

does it mean that something went wrong? 

And this little money? This is about 100,000 yuan, which is equivalent to renting one day, and it cost 

3,000 yuan. 

At this price, renting a more luxurious shed is only this price. 

At the beginning, the person in charge of the scenic spot was very happy with the price, because the net 

income of this scenic spot was less than three thousand yuan a day. 

What’s more, the movie is popular, and it can also drive the development of the scenic spot. 

Chapter 1433: Lu Qingfeng 

Chapter 1433 

Wang Xiaoliang did not expect that the scenic spot suddenly changed his mind, as if being targeted. 

Although he felt that something might not be right, he really didn’t dare to collect the money. 



If you don’t accept it, you have more steps. If it is received, it means that this scenic spot was originally a 

good filming location, but it really can’t be filmed there. 

At that time, Pan Liguo will definitely blame him. Most importantly, the process of making the film will 

be infinitely delayed. Then he will become the sinner of the entire crew. 

Therefore, Wang Xiaoliang came to Duan Dong, the manager of the scenic spot, with a smile on his face: 

“Manager Duan, think about it, in fact, our crew and your scenic spot are a win-win situation. You also 

know that our chief director is the best in China. One of the directors, plus it is a big investment movie, 

the box office is certainly not bad. 

We have taken your scenic spots more beautifully. After the movie is released, the audience will 

definitely pay attention to where the filming location is. At that time, we will help you with this scenic 

spot and publicize it. Will it not become an Internet celebrity scenic spot? At that time, you won’t have 

to worry about no tourists in the scenic area. So Manager Duan, just get around and allow us to film in 

your scenic spot. How about? “ 

Duan Donglai was not moved by Wang Xiaoliang’s words, but rather impatiently said: “That said, if I 

don’t film you, I won’t film you! Quickly take the money and leave! If you don’t take the money and 

leave, you will be harmed. My scenic spot!” 

When Wang Xiaoliang heard this, he became even more confused. He was just filming and didn’t do 

anything illegal. Why did he harm the scenic spot? 

Without waiting for Wang Xiaoliang to ask, I saw Duan Dong come, looked at Wang Xiaoliang, and said 

impatiently again: “Hurry up and go, don’t stay with me anymore. You can find another shooting 

location. Our scenic spot does not welcome you.” 

Only then did Wang Xiaoliang slow down, feeling more and more that there must be something wrong 

with turning his face in the scenic spot and not recognizing people. 

He couldn’t help asking: “Manager Duan, I can take the money and leave, but I signed the contract. I 

have no other meaning, but at least let me understand why the scenic spot does not let us film the 

scene? Although I am a deputy on the crew Director, but its me who is responsible for negotiating with 

you. I should always give a reason. Let me explain to the chief director.” 

Hearing this, Duan Donglai first looked into the office, no one else, and then looked out the window, as 

if to see if anyone was watching here. 

After finding that no one was watching here, Duan Donglai couldn’t help but whispered to Wang 

Xiaoliang, “Director Wang, I heard that your crew has changed to a new investor. I also know that your 

new investor’s name Lin, and there is also Li Shengxian, the youngest master of the Donghai Li family, 

and his company is also involved.” 

Wang Xiaoliang became more confused: “Yes, is there any problem with this?” 

As the deputy director, he knew it as early as last night and changed the new investor. 

As long as the money invested by the investor is the same, he thinks it makes no difference whether it is 

changed or not. 



As for the new investor’s surname Lin, he also knows it. His name is Lin Kai. He has met this morning and 

he is a young man. 

In his opinion, this Lin Kai must be the rich second generation of a big family, and only the rich second 

generation has this kind of capital and invested so much money. 

However, what does these have to do with scenic spots and not filming for them? 

Duan Dong saw the doubt in Wang Xiaoliangs eyes and sighed helplessly: “I dare not say more, I can only 

say that you should not change to a new investor. Anyway, your new investor is offending people. I dont 

want to see the company surnamed Lin and Li Shengxian invest in your film and go on filming smoothly. 

That said, you should understand.” 

Wang Xiaoliang was stunned. He didn’t expect this to be involved. The new investor had offended 

others, which caused it. 

He just wanted to ask who it was. Duan Donglai directly packed up the pile of money on the table, put 

the bag in Wang Xiaoliang’s hands immediately, and issued an order to expel the guest: “I also said that, 

so you go now. . After you leave the office, quickly take away your crew.” 

at the same time. 

At the gate of the scenic spot. 

Most of the crew members stayed here. The scene was originally set up and the audition started, but 

after waiting for several hours, there was no way to start shooting. 

The male one Lu Qingfeng is also here naturally, but he is staying in his own business car. 

On Lu Qingfeng’s face, there are still scars from the beating by Cao Rongsheng last night. 

At this time, Wang Xiaoliang ran into Lu Qingfeng’s car. 

When Lu Qingfeng saw Wang Xiaoliang, he was a little unhappy and said, “Director Wang, can you start 

shooting?” 

Although he didn’t have any serious injuries, it was just a bruise on his face, not even a minor injury, but 

he was filming with injuries. 

Then find a media to hurt him in filming, and mention that with his reputation, he can definitely rush to 

the hot search in an instant. Those fans will feel sorry for him in various ways and say that he has 

worked hard. 

In this state, Lu Qingfeng thought that he had given enough face to the entire crew. 

As a result, I stayed at the gate of the scenic spot for several hours. Let alone filming in the scenic spot, I 

can enter, without even entering. 

Wang Xiaoliang heard that Lu Qingfeng’s tone was very dissatisfied. 



Wang Xiaoliang said helplessly: “I came to you, and I came here to talk to you. In this scenic spot, the 

originally scheduled scenes can’t be filmed now. Let’s go to another part of Lingnan and find a good 

place to shoot other scenes. , Can’t delay.” 

“What? Director Wang, I have been here for two hours. I waited from two o’clock in the afternoon until 

four o’clock in the afternoon. It’s almost dark in the evening, and I ran to another place to film?” 

Lu Qingfeng among male stars is comparable to Yin Suyan’s status among female stars. 

Therefore, Lu Qingfeng did not give Wang Xiaoliang any face. 

He continued to snorted coldly: “I didn’t have enough rest, and called me from the hotel in the 

afternoon. I knew this was the result, so I always slept in the hotel. Going to another place, at least one 

or two Hours, anyway, you are going to go by yourself, I dont want to go. And I dont have many scenes 

in another part of Lingnan. You can just find a substitute.” 

“Moreover, this scenic spot is not allowed to be filmed, so what else to do. Director Pan and the 

screenwriter, finally this treasure land is very suitable for filming, at least half of the scenes are in this 

scenic spot! I advise you, don’t film first Its better to quickly communicate with the person in charge of 

this scenic spot.” 

As Lu Qingfeng said, he signaled Wang Xiaoliang to get out of the car, and then called the driver again to 

leave. 

“Lu Qingfeng, you are the first man in the crew! You can’t just leave like this! Besides, Director Pan, told 

me that if this scenic spot really can’t be shot, go to another place to shoot, at least another place, Let’s 

talk about your part after filming!” Wang Xiaoliang said quickly. 

Chapter 1434: Stop A Car 

Chapter 1434 

Lu Qingfeng sneered: “You also know that I am the first male. I spent two hours here waiting for the 

filming, but told me that I can’t film yet? Still thinking, let me go to the next place to shoot, it would be a 

waste Time! My time is precious! As for what Dao Pan confessed to you, what matters to me, he said 

that you can use my substitute, I don’t mind. 

Of course, if you don’t need a stand-in, then wait until I finish resting, probably at noon tomorrow, and 

then go to that place to take pictures after I finish lunch. “ 

“Lu Qingfeng, do you think we are willing to wait? You have only waited for two hours. The other crew 

members and other actors have waited from the morning until the afternoon. They have no complaints, 

you…” 

Before Wang Xiaoliang finished speaking, Lu Qingfeng sneered and said with contempt: “Can I be the 

same as the group of people on the crew? Let’s not talk about my status and reputation in the 

entertainment industry, just say that I am injured. Look at my face is blue. In a small area, I knew that I 

came to film with injuries. My level of professionalism is not bad. 

The most important thing is that I eat with my face. So I have to rest more. If I dont have enough rest, if 

my face is ruined, will you be responsible? “ 



When Wang Xiaoliang heard Lu Qingfeng’s words, his heart was extremely angry, but he was helpless. 

From the bottom of his heart, he looks down on this kind of little fresh meat that relies on traffic and 

forcibly supports it. Acting is not good, and nothing else is good. 

Especially this Lu Qingfeng, playing big cards is too outrageous, just the injury, the green piece is the size 

of a thumb. You dont need to rest more, you will be better after a few days. 

And waiting for two hours is not about exposing it in the sun. 

The crew specially equipped Lu Qingfeng with a commercial vehicle. This commercial vehicle has been 

legally remodeled and has a lot of space inside, which is equivalent to an RV. 

There are sofas, air conditioning, all kinds of food, and even WiFi. 

In this environment, it is not impossible to rest. 

However, other crew members were basking in the sun. 

However, although the work was not started, no matter the staff, or Lu Qingfeng, they were all 

calculated as wages and salary. 

Even his assistant director, in order to communicate with the scenic spot, is too busy to run around. 

Now the filming location of this scenic spot can’t go in and shoot again, and I have to change to another 

place to shoot, otherwise it will be a day for nothing today. 

So, if you can shoot a little bit today. 

But now! 

As the most important male number, Lu Qingfeng refused to go to the next place to film. He also said 

that he would go to film again when he had rested, at least until noon tomorrow. 

You know, the main part of the current filming is Lu Qingfeng. 

If Lu Qingfeng is delayed, it is equivalent to the entire crew, who will be delayed with Lu Qingfeng. 

As for the substitute, except for the martial arts part, it needs to be used, and naturally it will not be 

used in other places. 

After all, if the quality of the movie needs to be improved, too many substitutes cannot be used. 

Wang Xiaoliang was very annoyed and got out of the car helplessly, but instead of closing the door, he 

looked at Lu Qingfeng, thinking crazy about how to make Lu Qingfeng stay and continue filming. 

Although he is also a well-known director, he still has to be polite when facing Lu Qingfeng. 

Although Lu Qingfeng is a useless little fresh meat, but with a high level of coffee and many fans, he dare 

not offend him. 

Wang Xiaoliang couldn’t accuse too much, causing such helplessness now. 

Wu Feifan has been beside this commercial vehicle and saw Wang Xiaoliang at Lu Qingfeng, deflated. 



He hurried to Wang Xiaoliang’s side, and persuaded together: “Lu Qingfeng, isn’t it the same to take a 

break in this commercial car? Director Wang has said so, you don’t want to go to the next place to film, 

so it will affect the entire crew. The staff are very bad.” 

Wu Feifan’s Zhang’s is also quite handsome. Compared to Lu Qingfeng, it is more sunny, not just that 

kind of pure little fresh meat. 

The most important thing is that Wu Feifan learned martial arts since he was a child and started from 

Wu Li. He also has certain acting skills as an actor. 

Just in terms of fame, Qingfeng is far behind. 

In this movie, apart from being the second man, he is also regarded as a half martial arts director. 

Although there is a professional martial arts instructor, Wu Feifan is not bad. In order to make martial 

arts better, Wu Feihua also participated in the martial arts instruction. 

Therefore, Wu Feifan also has a certain obligation to arrange other actors with martial arts. 

Lu Qingfeng in the commercial vehicle only glanced at Wu Feifan, his eyes showed disdain: “No matter 

how big or small, you are a male second, what qualifications do you have to command me as a male 

one?” 

Lu Qingfeng said that he must go back to the hotel to rest, not go to the next place to film. 

It is estimated that Pan Liguo is here, it is not good to give Pan Liguo face. 

Wu Feifan understood this very well. He knew that he could not persuade Lu Qingfeng. He looked at Lu 

Qingfeng’s arrogant posture and shook his head for a while. He didn’t say much, and returned to his 

original position. 

There was a business car in the back, with female Yan Xin sitting in it. 

Yan Xin had already opened the window of the car and had been looking at Lu Qingfeng and Wang 

Xiaoliang in the commercial vehicle in front, arguing there. 

She saw that Lu Qingfeng was determined and wanted to go back to the hotel to rest. In fact, this was 

exactly what she wanted, because she also wanted to go back to the hotel to rest, and was worried 

about why she would go back. 

No, Lu Qingfeng created a godsend opportunity for her. 

Ever since, Yan Xin quickly spoke to the driver in front of him: “Driver, wait a minute and follow the 

commercial car in front and go back together.” 

Yan Xin didn’t even say hello to Wang Xiaoliang, and asked the driver to take her back. 

Before long, Lu Qingfeng’s commercial vehicle started and left. 

Yan Xin’s commercial car also left. 

Whether it was Wang Xiaoliang, the other actors in the crew, or the staff, they just watched Lu Qingfeng 

and Yan Xin’s cars and left one after another. 



Wang Xiaoliang’s face was embarrassed. He didn’t expect the two people to leave without giving any 

face. 

Looking at the two cars further and further away, Wang Xiaoliang cursed inwardly: “What actors are 

these, and they say that they are dedicated to their work. How can there be such dedication! I really 

don’t know how Pan Dao sees these two people! “ 

Wu Feifan was aside, shook his head and said, “After all, there is traffic. Although movies now require 

quality, they also have some popularity effects. There is no way.” 

Just as Wang Xiaoliang was about to say something, a Rolls-Royce Phantom drove over. 

In addition, the commercial vehicle where Lu Qingfeng and Yan Xin were located was intercepted. 

The Rolls-Royce Phantom took the lead to get off Pan Liguo. He recognized the two commercial cars at a 

glance and who was sitting in them. 

He said: “Lu Qingfeng, Yan Xin, where are you two going now?” 

However, Lin Kai took the initiative to stop the car, because he had heard Lu Qingfeng playing big cards. 

Chapter 1435: Lin Kai 

Chapter 1435 

Wang Xiaoliang, Wu Feifan, and many other crew members were relieved when they saw Pan Liguo 

come back safely. 

After all, Pan Liguo, if there is any accident, this movie will definitely not be made. 

They also knew that Lin Kai brought Pan Liguo to the East China Sea to heal Pan Liguo. 

Now it seemed that Pan Liguo’s complexion was ruddy, not as sickly pale as before. 

Did Lin Kai really treat Pan Liguo? 

While everyone breathed a sigh of relief, they were also very curious. 

Wang Xiaoliang and Wu Feifan ran to Pan Liguo’s side for the first time, and they immediately asked 

whether Pan Liguo was cured. 

When I heard Pan Liguo said that he had been cured, he was finally relieved. 

Pan Liguo was able to direct this movie. If it is not cured, the movie will definitely be out of play. 

Later, Wang Xiaoliang and Wu Feifan told Pan Liguo about the situation here. 

At this time, Lin Kai and Yin Suyan both got off the Rolls-Royce Phantom. 

I just heard why Lu Qingfeng and Yan Xin were leaving. 

Lin Kai is better, he heard something not long ago. 

After listening to them, Pan Liguo and Yin Suyan were extremely angry. 



Unexpectedly, Lu Qingfeng still said that he is still very dedicated. He eats and drinks in the car, has air 

conditioning, sleeps on the sofa, and the Internet. He doesn’t want to wait for two hours. 

He didn’t even go to the next place for filming, and even said that after returning to the hotel, he would 

wait until enough rest before going to the next place. 

Yan Xin went too far, and didn’t say hello to Wang Xiaoliang, and went back with Lu Qingfeng’s car. 

Really come here for an outing? Filming is also a job! 

Pan Liguo looked a little gloomy, looked into the two commercial vehicles, and shouted: “Lu Qingfeng, 

Yan Xin, neither of you should go back to the hotel. There will be a crew meal later, and after the meal is 

over, go again. Go to the next place! Can’t delay!” 

At this time, in Lu Qingfeng’s commercial vehicle, Lu Qingfeng heard what Pan Liguo said, but his eyes 

fell on Lin Kai, with hatred in his eyes. 

He completely blamed Lin Kai. If Lin Kai hadn’t arrived in time, he wouldn’t have been able to be taught 

a lesson by Pan Liguo in front of so many people. 

Let him lose face in front of so many people! 

Of course, Lu Qingfeng did not dare to directly refute what Pan Liguo said. He opened the window and 

said to Pan Liguo: “Director Pan, you should solve the problem of this scenic spot first. The next place, 

no I’m in a hurry to shoot. There is no place to take pictures of this scenic spot, even if I finish shooting 

the lower part, what else can I shoot in Lingnan?” 

Pan Liguo did not respond to Lu Qingfengs words, but looked at Wang Xiaoliang, and said: “Xiao Wang, 

what is the situation in this scenic spot? We signed the contract before and paid half of the advance 

payment. Why don’t we even go in now? ?” 

Although a new shooting location has been found, which is better than this scenic spot, Pan Liguo is also 

very angry with the practice of the scenic spot. It has never been like this before. 

Wang Xiaoliang saw that Pan Liguo was so angry, he naturally did not dare to hide it, and immediately 

said: “Director Pan, in fact, it has something to do with our new investor…” 

Before Wang Xiaoliang finished speaking, Pan Liguo frowned, “What?” 

“Director Pan, to be precise, it has something to do with Mr. Lin Kai.” Wang Xiaoliang shook his head 

helplessly. 

Wang Xiaoliang glanced at it again, Lin Kai not far away, smiled bitterly and said, “It should be Mr. Lin 

Kai, who has offended someone, causing this scenic spot to be bought out, so we are not allowed to 

shoot.” 

Pan Liguo furrowed his brows deeper, before he spoke. 

Unexpectedly, at this time, Lu Qingfeng heard what Wang Xiaoliang said, and then sneered: “It’s no 

wonder that we communicated with the scenic spot for so long, but no results! Let our entire crew 



waste a day! It turns out that Lin Kai is all to blame! As a new investor, we will not suffer this kind of 

treatment being kicked out!” 

Pan Liguo hurriedly drank to Lu Qingfeng, “Lu Qingfeng! Do you know what you are talking about!” 

Leaving aside other things, the fact that Lin Kai is his lifesaver is enough to make him respect Lin Kai very 

much. 

What’s more, if it were not for the film that Lin Kai invested in, if Cao Rongsheng continued to invest in 

the film, the quality of the film would not be 100%. 

It can be said that Lin Kai is like his second-born parents, and Qi can be scolded by Lu Qingfeng! 

Moreover, the sudden change in the scenic spot was not because of Lin Kai. To blame, it was the people 

who bought the scenic spot. This was too wicked and careless. 

No one in the entire crew is qualified to blame Lin Kai, including him. 

I dont know what Lu Qingfeng is, I just got out of the car, then walked to the front of Lin Kais Rolls-Royce 

Phantom, slapped the Rolls-Royce Phantom again, and yelled at Lin Kai, “Lin Kai , Dont think that you are 

the biggest investor, its amazing! Tell you, if it wasnt for you today, if we had hundreds of people up and 

down the crew, they wouldnt be all exposed in the sun! Waiting anxiously! All blame you ! Now there is 

no place to shoot, your investment is a waste of investment!” 

Last night, Lin Kai made him abnormally flattened and embarrassed, and was even beaten by Cao 

Rongsheng in the end. 

He has never been so aggrieved, has never been beaten, everything is because of Lin Kai! 

But now I have grasped it, a moral commanding height, binding the entire crew to hundreds of people, 

and then criticizing Lin Kai! 

Even if Lin Kai is the largest investor, it is impossible to take him anyway! 

Originally, Lin Kai was next to the Rolls-Royce Phantom, chatting with Yin Suyan. 

Mainly talking about the problem of setting up a filming scene behind the mountain range in the west 

suburb of Donghai City. 

In fact, the place is naturally the best, but in order to be more suitable for filming, I have to wait to set 

up the scene. 

But since it is to be built, it is natural to build the best. 

At that time, the setup is complete and you can still use it. 

After all, that mountain range is to be developed into a scenic spot. 

He also told Li Shengxian about this matter, and Li Shengxian said directly that the construction team he 

invited would handle the construction of the movie scene. 

In this case, the back of the mountains can also be developed into a more interesting scenic spot. 



But for the specific plan, when the time comes, Pan Liguo and the screenwriter will discuss with the 

construction team together on how to build a better one and add new things. 

If it is done and the movie goes viral, the back of the mountains can be opened in advance to attract 

tourists. 

Promote it again, it will be better in front of the mountains, which also has a great publicity effect. 

It’s just that when Lin Kai and Yin Suyan were discussing this matter, they didn’t expect Lu Qingfeng to 

come and yelled here. 

Not to mention Lin Kai, Yin Suyan frowned slightly and looked at Lu Qingfeng. 

Chapter 1436: Who Do You Think You Are? 

Chapter 1436 What Are You? 

At this time, Lin Kai glanced at Lu Qingfeng lightly, then walked towards Lu Qingfeng, and while walking, 

he said in a cold voice, “Who gave you the courage to take pictures of this car?” 

After all, this car belongs to Li Shengxian. The main reason is that he is really busy these few days and 

has no time to go back home and change the car, so he uses Li Shengxian’s car first. 

Although he and Li Shengxian are brothers, but the car is a car, it is not good if it is damaged. 

Lu Qingfeng originally wanted to continue shooting this Rolls-Royce Phantom, but after hearing Lin Kai’s 

words and Lin Kai’s cold gaze, he couldn’t help but stop his hand. 

Because he remembered that, last night, Lin Kai punched at random, and a few of his bodyguards used 

his combat effectiveness. 

After that, several bodyguards beat Cao Rongsheng and Yu Qiyang in an uncommon manner. 

Facts have proved that the strength of those bodyguards is still no problem. 

So now seeing Lin Kai’s coldness, Lu Qingfeng was a little scared, afraid that Lin Kai would beat him up. 

If he is beaten to the point that he is not adult, then his career will be over. In other words, he is eating 

by face. 

At this point, Lu Qingfeng is still very clear. 

But he threw towards Lin Kai and yelled: “Lin Kai! It’s all because of you. That scenic spot didn’t let us in 

to film. The entire crew of more than 100 people waited at the gate for most of the day! No such scenic 

spot! Ill see how to shoot! Its a very long time delay! 

There are more than one hundred people in the crew, but I’m waiting to rely on this and eat for a few 

months! So delayed, what do they eat and drink? Therefore, as an investor, you must apologize to the 

entire crew! By yourself, go and talk to the scenic spot and try to film us! “ 

Lu Qingfeng said that with awe-inspiring righteousness, as if he was really standing on the moral high 

ground to accuse Lin Kai. 



Lin Kai ignored Lu Qingfengs other words. Instead, he noticed that Lu Qingfeng said that the scenic spot 

was because of him, so he frowned and said, “Why do you say that the scenic spot does not allow the 

crew to film the film because of me?” 

Lu Qingfeng immediately sneered again and again. He looked at Wang Xiaoliang and said, “Director 

Wang, you are clear about this. You come to our biggest investor, Lin Kai, this guy. Let’s just say that the 

scenic spot does not allow us to film. What does it have to do with him.” 

Wang Xiaoliang immediately scolded Lu Qingfeng, a fool like Lu Qingfeng, thinking that he was a big star, 

he could offend the biggest investor, but he dared not offend him. 

He has to rely on this movie, not only to learn from Pan Liguo how to make commercial blockbusters, 

but also to make his own reputation. 

If there is a very popular movie as the base, he is also qualified, and it is easier to attract other investors. 

Lu Qingfeng’s words completely pulled him into the water. 

Wang Xiaoliang didn’t want to say anything, but seeing Lin Kai’s eyes shifted to him, he was very helpless 

and told him what Duan Donglai had told him before, and now he told Lin Kai intact. 

“Someone threatened the scenic spot and wouldn’t let me invest in a movie to go into the film?” 

After listening, Lin Kai thought about it for a while, and then understood who had instigated it. 

It is very likely that Leiyuan Group sent people to make trouble. 

These days, the Leiyuan Group has been suppressed by Lin Kai everywhere. First, it exposed the Leiyuan 

Group on the Internet, and then undermined the Leiyuan Group’s plans for several internal ghosts that 

were placed in the Li Shengxian Company. 

Yesterday it was even destroyed, the casino acquired by Leiyuan Group in Jinyuan. 

Lin Yuan must be very angry, but Lin Kai helped the country to deal with the evil in the ancient tomb, so 

the country intervened and stared at the Leiyuan Group. 

Lin Yuan was not good either. He directly acted on Lin Kai and couldn’t secretly mess up. He could only 

use such disgusting means to disgust Lin Kai. 

“Lin Yuan, your methods are really getting more and more disgusting.” 

Lin Kai sneered secretly, which also shows that the Leiyuan Group has indeed been restricted recently. If 

it were the past, Lin Yuan would not use such disgusting methods. 

It is estimated that someone will be sent directly to kill Pan Liguo or others, making this movie 

completely unsuccessful. 

After a brief period of thought, Lin Kai looked at Lu Qingfeng coldly, and said lightly: “Even if it is because 

of some reasons, the scenic spot does not allow the crew to shoot, it is indeed my responsibility. But, 

the crew of the crew, I feel Apart from apologies, you are not qualified to accuse me, you are not 

worthy.” 



“Boy! What are you talking about! Is this humiliating?” Lu Qingfeng was instantly furious, his face was 

extremely gloomy, last night he was due to a bad reason, but now Lin Kai humiliates him, making him 

intolerable! 

Lin Kai said indifferently: “To humiliate you? To humiliate you is to give you face, I am clearly saying, 

what are you, you are pointing your finger at me. 

Lu Qingfeng was so angry that he really wanted to beat Lin Kai fiercely, but knew that once he shot, he 

would definitely lie on the ground and be beaten up. 

Lu Qingfeng was also afraid that Lin Kai would do anything to him. He quickly stepped back a few meters 

away while staring at Lin Kai. He continued to want to stand on the moral high ground, and snorted 

coldly: “You are an investor, of course you can say whatever you want. But, since you have invested in 

this movie, you should think that all the people on the crew are responsible! Now its fine, this movie will 

be delayed, and those crew members have no time to delay! Even if you apologize, its useless!” 

Before Lin Kai could say anything, Wang Xiaoliang hurriedly said: “Lu Qingfeng! Don’t talk a little bit! Mr. 

Lin, how can you question it! But Mr. Lin, don’t have the same knowledge as Lu Qingfeng, this kind of 

fresh meat However, the most urgent task now is to find another location similar to this scenic spot.” 

He was afraid that Lu Qingfeng would irritate Lin Kai again, for fear that Lin Kai would withdraw his 

capital, and then the movie would really fail. 

Compared with divestment, the absence of a location is a trivial matter. 

“Director Wang, you don’t need to find a shooting location.” Lin Kai said lightly, “Even if this scenic spot 

is filming for us, it won’t be here.” 

“Ok?” 

Wang Xiaoliang was surprised, what do you mean? 

Lu Qingfeng was also stunned. 

Before Lin could speak, Pan Liguo next to him smiled and said, “Mr. Lin found a better location for our 

crew. That place can be said to be 200% restored. The scene in the script! It is even better than this. The 

location of the scenic spot is several times better!” 

Afterwards, Pan Liguo described all the places. 

When Lin Kai went to the national highway, he took Pan Liguo and Yin Suyan to the back of the 

mountain and took a look. 

Although the back of the mountain is worse than the front, it is also a very beautiful place. 

It just takes some time to build some real scenes, it really takes a while. 

This allowed Lu Qingfeng to seize the opportunity and sneered: “Speaking of which, it hasn’t delayed the 

filming of the entire crew!” 

Chapter 1437: Dead Duck 



Chapter 1437 

This caused Yin Suyan to walk to Lin Kai’s side and look at Lu Qingfeng, with a trace of disgust in his eyes: 

“Lu Qingfeng, what do you know, those scenes are built to restore the script 100%. What’s more, Lin Mr. 

Gentle, during the construction period, he also provided welfare to the staff on and off the crew 

according to a subsidy of 100 per day.” 

“And that place is in the suburbs of the west of the East China Sea. Once it is built, it is also an excellent 

scenic spot.” 

Hearing this, Lu Qingfeng said with disdain: “Do you really think I have never been to the East China Sea? 

The western suburbs of the East China Sea, I know! It has been deserted a long time ago, and I have 

been there with my own eyes. It is very wicked! It is so gloomy and desolate! What beautiful scenery! 

Lin Kai must be bragging!” 

Yan Xin in another commercial vehicle also came down at this time. She had been listening to the 

conversations of several people. 

At this time, she couldn’t help but sneered: “Yes, Yin Suyan, don’t you know that there have been 

changes in the western suburbs of Donghai City? Originally, it was the city center of Donghai, but 

because of some changes, it was forced to abandon it. Yes. This is something that everyone knows. 

Although Lin Kai is our investor, he can bluff a big star like you by saying casually?” 

“What’s more, it also belongs to the local urban area, and the land should not be cheap. The whole 

mountain range is Lin Kai’s friend? What a joke! How much money does it cost to buy, comparable to 

the investment and cost of this movie There is much more money! Not to mention, to build a 100% 

restoration scene, it will cost a lot of money, I am afraid that four hundred million will not be enough!” 

When Lu Qingfeng and Yan Xin said so, some of the other crew members were also muttering quietly, 

seeming to be very disbelieving, thinking that Lin Kai was bragging casually. 

As the chief director, Pan Liguo naturally prevented his biggest investor, Lin Kaigui, from being wronged. 

He hurriedly said: “Everyone, this is true. Miss Yin and I went to the western suburbs of Donghai City to 

see it in person. That place is indeed very beautiful and very suitable for our movie and the scene to be 

shot. It can be said, There is at least 80% of the scenes in our movie.” 

Hearing Pan Liguo speak in person, the talents cleared their doubts. 

However, Lu Qingfeng’s face was still gloomy and terrifying. He didn’t expect that there really was such a 

place in the western suburbs of Donghai City. 

He couldn’t understand, but still clinging to Lin Kai, he continued to sneer: “What if you find it? It’s not 

about spending time setting up the scene and wasting everyone’s time! Although the crew members 

have a 100 yuan subsidy, but What about us famous actors? It takes a day, but I dont know how much 

money is wasted? That is to build for more than a month or two. Wouldnt it be necessary for us to wait 

like this?” 

Pan Liguo furrowed his brows deeply. According to Lin Kai’s statement, he had to prepare not only to 

build a 100% restored scene, but also to build some other scenes. 



In this regard, Pan Liguo still does not understand how long it will take. 

It takes a long time to build, which is also a problem. After all, it really cannot be delayed like this. 

Since then, Pan Liguo looked at Lin Kai and asked, “Mr. Lin, do you know how long it will take to build 

this scene? If it takes a long time, it is really not good.” 

Lin Kai talked to Li Shengxian before, and Li Shengxian said that he had sent someone over and would 

explain the situation in detail. 

Just as he was about to say that he didn’t know, a voice suddenly sounded behind him: “As long as the 

construction paper and plan are ready, the construction will take no more than ten days.” 

It was the voice of a woman, everyone looked back, and a few people came over here. 

The head was a beautiful woman in her 30s, in professional attire. Lin Kai also knew this woman. She 

was the vice president of Li Shengxian’s company and her name was Li Ya’er. 

Li Ya’er is also from the Li family, but in terms of seniority, this Li Ya’er is still Li Shengxian’s niece. 

Li Yaer’s family is closest to Li Shengxian’s parents. 

Therefore, Li Shengxian was relieved to hand over the position of vice president to Li Yaer. 

Li Ya’er’s ability is not to say, the company’s new product development, Li Ya’er is responsible for the 

whole process. 

In addition to Li Ya’er, there are several others, including a middle-aged man in his fifties who looks like 

a very powerful engineer. 

Lin Kai glanced at Li Ya’er. Unexpectedly, Li Shengxian sent Li Yaer and nodded towards Li Yaer: 

“Shengxian asked you to come?” 

Before Li Yaer could respond, Lu Qingfeng took the lead in sneering again and again: “No more than ten 

days? What a joke, how can it be possible for a project that sounds so big to be completed in ten days! 

Don’t talk nonsense! The whole crew can’t wait. Such a joke!” 

Li Ya’er ignored Lu Qingfeng and ignored it. She knew Lu Qingfeng, but she didn’t chase stars and had no 

interest in this kind of fresh meat. 

However, she admired Lin Kai very much. She came to Lin Kai and smiled slightly: “Mr. Lin, President Li 

asked me to come. In addition, President Li also arranged for one, who is very famous in ancient 

buildings. An engineer, Gao Zhengsheng.” 

This movie is a costume drama. To be precise, it is a fairy tale costume movie, so that the mountains are 

like a fairyland, very suitable for shooting. 

Therefore, in terms of scene construction, it must be constructed in accordance with ancient buildings. 

Gao Zhengsheng was the middle-aged man in his fifties. He turned to Lin Kai and said indifferently: “Mr. 

Lin, I am President Li invited to build the ancient building scene for your movie.” 

Lin said with a smile: “Then it will be troublesome.” 



Then Lin Kai looked at Li Ya’er and asked, “If the blueprints and other plans come out, how sure is it that 

the construction will be completed in less than ten days?” 

Li Ya’er said with confidence: “If nothing happens, there is basically no problem.” 

Lin Kai nodded when he heard the words, then looked at the people on the crew and asked: “Ten days, 

should everyone be able to wait?” 

Wang Xiaoliang immediately responded: “If that place can really occupy more than 80% of the scene, 

don’t say wait ten days, wait a month, it will not be delayed. At least, I have no problems.” 

Others also said one by one that they had no problems. 

After all, this scenic spot only occupies 50% of the scenes, and that place occupies 80%. It will naturally 

be no problem to delay for ten days. 

Only Lu Qingfeng has not made a statement, when everyone’s eyes fell on Lu Qingfeng. 

Lu Qingfeng snorted coldly, and the dead duck said with a stiff mouth: “I am different from them! A 

delay of ten days is an extremely time-consuming thing for me!” 

Chapter 1438: Bet 

Chapter 1438 

Of course, Lu Qingfeng was not afraid. If he refused so directly, it would arouse public anger, but it 

would be bad. 

He then continued: “What’s more, I don’t believe that it can be built in ten days! If the scene is not built 

within ten days, what should you do? You are just talking about it, you can’t believe it!” 

Ancient architectural engineer Gao Zhengsheng also said at this time: “Mr. Lin, it may be Vice President 

Li, who misunderstood me. The scene is built within ten days, based on the blueprint and the plan. If it is 

the past, the blueprint is nothing. Question, but I still have to read the script and so on, I have to follow 

the script, it will take a lot of time. 

At present, I haven’t even read the script. It’s really useless to say something. If it’s a bit difficult, it will 

take at least several days to design the drawings alone. “ 

Li Ya’er frowned slightly, then looked at Lin Kai with embarrassment, and said with a wry smile: “I didn’t 

consider this before, I thought it was a normal composition. Looking back, it really depends on the 

script. Just watch Gao Zhengsheng. , Can you quickly compose the picture from the script.” 

Lu Qingfeng was the same. He didn’t expect that he was so dead and hard with a duck’s mouth. It would 

still have a great effect. He sneered: “What am I talking about? It is impossible to build within ten days! 

Haha, What a self-righteous guy!” 

Pan Liguo and the others stared at Lu Qingfeng, unexpectedly this Lu Qingfeng jumped like this. 

But they also think that Lin Kai is indeed a little big talk. 



Lin Kai’s expression remained unchanged, and he smiled faintly: “As for the composition, you don’t need 

to consider the senior engineer. Tomorrow morning, I will hand over the composition of the movie 

scene to the senior engineer. In this case, it will definitely be able to build within ten days. Ok.” 

“It will be done tomorrow morning?” Li Yaer was taken aback for a moment, and then said: “Mr. Lin, did 

you find a better ancient architectural engineer? It’s impossible, Gao Zhengsheng is the top ancient 

architectural engineer in China. One, no matter how powerful it is, it cannot be so fast.” 

Lin Kai shook his head: “That’s not true. I didn’t find any ancient architectural engineers.” 

This made Li Ya’er more confused: “Mr. Lin, what do you mean…” 

Before Li Ya’er finished speaking, Lin Kai waved his hand and smiled: “Don’t worry, the composition of 

the movie scene will be handed over to the senior engineer tomorrow morning. Today, you will read the 

script first, and then make some preliminary plans. Just do it, as soon as you can build it as soon as 

possible.” 

The reason Lin Kai is so confident is because he will do the composition himself. 

If it is a modern building, he really doesn’t know much about it. 

But the composition of the ancient building, that is completely consistent. After all, he is a cultivator, 

and he is very proficient in ancient architecture. 

The most important gold extraction capacity obtained today is the extraction. 

If you dont have to look at the script, you dont even have to wait until tomorrow morning to compose 

the picture immediately. 

Li Ya’er heard Lin Kai say so, so naturally she would not refute anything, so she also smiled: “Mr. Lin, I 

believe you.” 

However, Lu Qingfeng looked unbelief: “It’s clear that tomorrow morning, I will give myself a step down! 

I see tomorrow morning, can you come up with the composition!” 

Lin Kai glanced at Lu Qingfeng lightly, and then said lightly: “Lu Qingfeng, haven’t you been questioning 

me all the time. I give you a chance, then bet. The bet is whether you can build a movie scene within ten 

days. . Do you dare to bet?” 

“Heh! Why don’t you dare to bet!” Lu Qingfeng sneered. Of course he didn’t believe that it could be 

built within ten days. After all, even the ancient architecture engineers were not sure, let alone Lin Kai 

said! 

Lu Qingfeng thought about it, and then said: “Ten days, for my reputation and status, I can earn at least 

400,000 a day, and 10 days is 4 million. Of course, for me, 4 million is actually a small amount, I dont 

care. If the building is not completed within ten days, I want you to kneel and apologize to me. After all, 

yesterday, you not only kicked me, but also injured some of my bodyguards!” 

“Let me kneel and apologize to you?” Lin Kai said lightly, “I am afraid of you and can’t bear it.” 



As he said, he first glanced at Wu Feifan, and then said: “Then, as you said, the premise is that the 

construction is not completed within ten days. If the construction is completed within ten days, you, the 

male number one, will play the male second The number two. The male number two will play the male 

number one, just to switch roles. Anyway, if you have no acting skills, it is too wasteful to be the male 

one. How?” 

Wu Feifan became excited all of a sudden, he never thought that Lin Meeting was using this way of 

betting! 

Male number one! This is something he has never served before! What’s more, it is the male number 

one with such a big investment! 

He is the second male number, if he does have some acting skills, he can also fight martial arts, 

otherwise he would not be able to serve as his reputation. Not to mention the current male one, this is 

the opportunity Lin Kai gave him to be the male one! 

When Lu Qingfeng heard Lin Kai say this, he hesitated for a moment, and he was also worried, what if he 

loses? He wasn’t reconciled and became a second man himself. 

However, his unbelief caused a cruel heart, gritted his teeth, and said cruelly: “Okay, bet!” 

No one could stop the bet between Lin Kai and Lu Qingfeng. 

Lin Kai is the biggest investor in the movie, and even the chief director Pan Liguo can’t say anything to 

Lin Kai. 

As for Li Shengxian’s company, headed by Li Yaer, Li Yaer also understands Lin Kai’s identity, so naturally 

he dare not say anything. 

As for Yin Suyan, he has a good relationship with Lin Kai, but she believes that Lin Kai can do it. 

Whoever wins depends on whether the scene can be built ten days later. 

All bets, Pan Liguo then arranged the crew first, and gave him a ten-day holiday. 

But then all went to the East China Sea. After all, the East China Sea will be the most important filming 

location. 

But Li Yaer had other things to be busy, so she said goodbye to Lin Kai. 

When everyone was gone, Yin Suyan stayed next to Lin Kai and asked, “Mr. Lin, in fact, for you, there is 

no need to bet against Lu Qingfeng. That bet will not do you any good.” 

Lin Kai smiled: “Miss Yin, dont you hate Lu Qingfeng? Although I am the biggest investor, I am not like 

Cao Rongsheng. How can I say that Lu Qingfeng signed the contract, like Cao Rongsheng. If you change, 

you will change. So in order to prevent you from playing against Lu Qingfeng, you have to bet like this. 

In addition, I also noticed that Wu Feifan is an acting skill, which is of great help to the quality of the 

whole movie. So regardless of the reason, this is still worth a bet. “ 

Chapter 1439: Assassination Again 



Chapter 1439: Assassination Again 

Yin Suyan was very moved when Lin Kai said this. 

Unexpectedly, Lin Kai’s main reason for betting against Lu Qingfeng was to prevent her from playing 

against Lu Qingfeng. 

She was about to say something, but at this time, Wu Feifan came over. 

When Wu Feifan came, he thanked Lin Kai very much, saying that he had given him a chance to be the 

number one male. 

Lin Kai waved his hand directly, and said, “Don’t thank me, you still have to study the script lines of the 

male one in these ten days. If you are not familiar with it, I will not let you take the post. This man is 

one. So in the next ten days, you have to work hard. 

Really study well, and be able to be qualified for this male first, that is also what you got with your hard 

work. So, dont thank me or anything. understand? “ 

Wu Feifan thanked again, saying that he would definitely work hard. 

But at the same time, Wu Feifan hesitated slightly, and finally summoned the courage to ask: “Mr. Lin, I 

will definitely work hard. That is… within these ten days, can it really be built?” 

In fact, I want to say, can Lin Kai really get the drawings and plans for setting up the scene in one night? 

It’s only because of Lin Kai that he is the biggest investor, this kind of identity, I say so euphemistically. 

How could Lin Kai not hear it, he smiled indifferently, and said: “You don’t have to worry about this. 

What you should do now is to get the script of the male first line. No matter what I bet, yes. Win or win 

will not harm your interests. If you lose, you will still be the second man. If you win, you will be able to 

rise to the top of the man. Dont worry about the harmless things.” 

Wu Feifan thinks about it, too, he won’t pay anything if he loses, and he won a lot of money, so he 

hurriedly said to Lin: “Mr. Lin, then I will go to study the male first script, and take the lead to leave.” 

Lin Kai nodded, and Wu Feifan left immediately. 

Before long, Lin Kai took Yin Suyan and bought various drawings of different models at a nearby 

stationery store, including A3 and A4 drawings. 

As well as pencils of different models, I bought one for each. 

Yin Suyan saw Lin Kai and after buying these things, he asked very curiously: “Mr. Lin, what are you 

doing with so much paper and pens?” 

“Of course it is for drawing.” Lin responded with a smile. 

He bought so many papers and pens, naturally, he himself painted the scene drawings to be built in the 

movie script. 

I happen to be a cultivator of immortality, and the movie is a costume movie with the theme of 

cultivating immortality. It is still handy for those ancient buildings. 



The most important thing is the gold extraction ability obtained in the morning, which is to extract one’s 

own hands-on ability to make the hands-on ability more professional. Any hands-on ability, including 

drawing and the like. 

As a result, Lin Kai was very confident, and completed the drawings and plans for the construction scene 

in one night. 

Afterwards, Lin Kai and Yin Suyan returned to the hotel together. 

But this time, Lin Kai opened a room by himself. 

Yin Suyan was also tired for a day, Lin Kai asked Yin Suyan to rest first, and he returned to his room. 

He read the script first, he was the kind of memorable one, and by looking at it, he could remember all 

the contents of the script. 

Ten minutes later, Lin Kai sat at the table and extracted his hands-on ability. 

Lin Kai started to draw with great skill. 

With the help of extraction ability, without even using a ruler, the drawing is extremely accurate, and it 

is comparable to drawing with intelligence on a computer. 

And I painted very quickly. After an hour, I painted a full dozen pages. 

These drawings are the ancient buildings to be built in the movie script. There are three-dimensional 

and planar ones, and various details have to be drawn. 

Compared to a professional ancient building engineer, he is many times more professional, as if he is 

really a top engineer in ancient building. 

Until the evening, the sun was about to set. 

The door of Lin Kai’s room rang, and it was Yin Suyan who called Lin Kai to eat first. 

Lin Kai stayed in his room for a long time, guessing that he was drawing pictures or something. 

Yin Suyan also wanted to see what Lin Kai drew like. 

It’s just that Lin Kai said that he was still drawing pictures and didn’t have time to eat, so he asked Yin 

Suyan to eat first, leaving him alone. 

This made Yin Suyan even more moved, already knowing that Lin Kai’s bet was for her. Then, without 

eating or drinking, finish the drawing. 

In this way, another few hours passed. 

Lin Kai’s room. 

He was drawing the last drawing, and after a while, this drawing was completed. 

I saw a thick stack of drawings on the table, not to mention hundreds of them. 



In addition to the scenes that the movie needs to build, there are everything he knows about the 

buildings that the real immortal cultivators live in, such as the fairy mansion and the fairy palace. 

Every detail is drawn clearly and plainly. As long as an engineer who understands this aspect of 

architecture will understand it. 

Therefore, he finished the drawing, and then he had to hand it over to Li Yaer. 

After Lin Kai finished painting, he couldn’t help stretching. This was a sense of exhaustion he hadn’t 

experienced in a long time. 

He is completely here, seriously painting. 

Not only for Yin Suyan, but also for the movie and the scenic spots on the back of the mountains. 

On the back, I was worrying about how to transform it, and the setting of the movies scene could not be 

more appropriate, and the back of the mountain would definitely be very popular. 

Especially under the blessing of movies, it will be very hot. 

This will benefit Li Shengxian’s development of the western suburbs. 

At that time, the front and back scenic spots of the mountain range, plus the healthy city, will have 

everything. At that time, a healthy ecological environment will be created, and it will definitely be 

profitable soon. 

Li Shengxian also settled down as heir to the Li family. 

Lin Kai glanced at the table, the thick pile of drawings, and smiled slightly. 

Soon, he sensed his own hunger, and looked at the phone again, and found that it was almost 11 o’clock 

in the evening. 

In other words, he has changed pictures for about seven hours. 

Lin Kai planned to go out and eat something. 

It’s just that he just stood up, frowned slightly, and immediately jumped to the side quickly. 

boom! 

The sound of broken glass in front of the window resounded instantly. 

What came next was a bullet, heading towards Lin Kai’s original location. 

Since Lin Kai avoided it in time, the bullet hit the wall, and saw a deep hole in the wall, which was 

extremely powerful! 

This gun is not simple, it is definitely modified! With a sudden shot down, the martial arts masters can 

hardly survive! 

“The room I live in is on the 17th floor. According to the bullet rules and angles, it is probably between 

the 21st and 23rd floors of the building opposite.” 



Lin Kai instantly judged the approximate location of the shooter. 

Chapter 1440: Jiro Fujino 

Chapter 1440 

Lin Kai missed this so far, without any hesitation, holding a paper cup in hand, urging Zhen Qi, and threw 

it out the window. 

Another bullet hit the paper cup just in time. 

Because at this moment, Lin Kai also urged the golden pupil and happened to see the twenty-third floor 

of the tall building opposite. 

There, there was a man with a mustache who seemed to have seen two bullets of himself, and none of 

them hit the target, he immediately put away the gun and ran away without looking back. 

Although this Hu man with eight characters reacted very promptly, he ran quickly. 

But no matter how fast it was, it was not nearly as fast as the golden pupil urged by Lin Kai to directly 

remember the look on his face, and he also locked the person. 

Naturally, Lin Kai didn’t know how to go to the elevator, because that would be too slow. 

He jumped out of the window decisively, and there was real energy under his feet. Then I jumped from 

the 17th floor to a place where I could stand by the window on the 9th floor. From the ninth floor, 

directly and firmly landed on the ground of the first floor. 

Under the suspicion of a few passersby nearby, Lin Kai quickly ran to the opposite building. 

It only took more than ten seconds to enter the elevator door of the opposite building from the 

nineteenth floor where Lin Kai lived. 

Lin Kai just saw it. There were several elevator entrances, and one elevator came down from the twenty-

third floor. 

The other party must have never expected that Lin’s meeting would arrive at such a speed. 

If you knew it, you would never take the elevator. 

Lin chuckled, leaning against the elevator entrance at random, and quietly waiting for the elevator to go 

downstairs. 

And inside the elevator at this time. 

Fujino Jiro is one of the strongest sharpshooters in country R. 

More importantly, he has another identity, that is, the gunner. 

The modified guns are often several times or even dozens of times more powerful than ordinary guns. 

It can be said that the transformed gun is an all-inclusive magic weapon, and there is no fear in the face 

of ancient warriors. 



However, for Fujino Jiro, the modification of the gun is also very troublesome, not only costly and 

laborious, but also has a high failure rate. 

As a result, after so many years, Fujino Jiro has only successfully transformed six guns, each of which is 

very powerful. 

As early as a few years ago, he wanted to make more money and then modify the gun, so that he could 

use the modified gun in exchange for certain rights in country R. 

So he joined the assassination organization of the extranet and became an extranet killer. 

Although not many assassination tasks have been done in the past few years, every assassin is at least a 

master of the martial arts level. 

Therefore, Jiro Fujino is ranked 39th on the list of external killers. 

He never missed the assassination mission. 

A few days ago, he saw a very lucrative task on the Internet. 

Although the assassin was marked, it was difficult to deal with, and there were even two assassins who 

were planted in the hands of this person. 

But Fujino Jiro was not afraid, but eager to try, after all, the bounty given was too much. 

It’s the target person. In China, it is difficult for him to take the weapon he has transformed. 

Unexpectedly, the employer who issued the task would even provide him with materials for modifying 

the gun in China, and it was still that kind of advanced material, so the success rate would increase. 

Fujino Jiro arrived in China two days ago. One day yesterday, he used to remodel the gun. This time, he 

remodeled the gun, but he had never rebuilt the most powerful gun. 

He is full of confidence. According to the employers news, he came to Lingnan this morning. Until not 

long ago, he found the target person. The most relaxing moment was to assassinate, 

After all, Fujino Jiro was professional. From Lin Kai back to the hotel in the afternoon, and then to the 

most relaxing moment of the evening, he chose to shoot. 

I’m afraid that it will startle the snake, otherwise it will be difficult to assassinate. 

It’s just that he never expected that he thought he could kill the target person with one shot. 

His modified gun, in terms of power and speed, is far more than ten times more powerful than ordinary 

guns. 

But the target person reacted faster than he imagined. 

Not only did he escape his first shot, but even the second shot could be accurately judged. 

The first shot may be a coincidence, but the second shot was avoided. It can prove that the opponent 

did not escape the bullet by luck. 



Fujino Jiro was not stupid either. Seeing that the two shots missed the target, he retreated decisively, 

knowing that it would be useless to fire a few more shots. 

Now he was in the elevator, with a look of puzzlement, and he didn’t understand what the man was 

doing, avoiding two bullets. 

It’s as if the other party has noticed it a long time ago. 

Fujino Jiro shook his head. If the other party had noticed it, it would never be possible to let him shoot. 

He didn’t think about it, so he didn’t think about it, but he was relieved. 

Although he missed this time, it is not necessarily the next time. Next time he will lock a blind spot and 

fire a few shots in a row. In this way, that person will undoubtedly die! 

Fortunately, the employer gave him plenty of time. 

At the same time, he was in this building and moved a little bit, and the monitoring system was 

temporarily broken, so he can be bold and relieved next time to carry out the assassination. 

Of course, Fujino Jiro also decided that if he didn’t kill that person next time, he would just give up the 

task. 

If the assassination is not successful next time, he is not stupid, the opponent’s strength far exceeds 

him. 

If discovered by the other party, he will definitely die. 

Seeing that the elevator was about to reach the first floor, Fujino Jiro had a smile on his face. Although 

the mission was unsuccessful, he also knew some useful information. 

For example, that person seems to have a woman who is important to him. 

Next time this woman, if she stands next to that person, she will be more likely to be assassinated. 

Fujino Jiro was thinking excitedly. At this time, the elevator finally reached the first floor. Hearing only a 

ding sound, the elevator was gradually opened. 

Just as Fujino Jiro stepped out of the elevator, a voice suddenly sounded beside him: “Hey, this 

international friend, how come it’s been so long since I got down.” 

Fujino Jiro was taken aback. He quickly looked to the left and saw a young man from China, leaning 

there leisurely, looking at him calmly. 

“Done.” 

The most important reason why Fujino Jiro took over the assassination mission of Huaxia Kingdom was 

that he knew a little about Huaxia Kingdom, so that the assassination would be more convenient. 

As he was talking, he suddenly realized that something was wrong, because this young man was so 

familiar? 

The appearance of the target person of the mission to be assassinated, he was in his mind, very deep. 



It just felt that the target person, no matter how fast it was, he rushed here immediately, so that he 

ignored the target person. 

Mainly, the person next to you said something to an international friend. 

Fujino Jiro had never been in contact with this person, so he was confused, and then instantly 

remembered that the target person in his mind and the appearance of the person in front of him 

gradually overlapped. 

 


